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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CCURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Civil Action No. 05-145J7

____________________________________________ %
VALENCIA M. McCLATCHEY,
Plaintiff,
vs.
THE ASSOCIATED PRESS,
Defendant.
____________________________________________ %

DEPCSITION OF: GEORGE GALT

January 19, 2006, 3:15 p.m.
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Q. Right.
Have you ever seen an article regarding
the photograph created by The Associated Press?
A. I don't believe so.
MR. HALL: Let me mark this and
hand it to you as Plaintiff’'s Exhibit 19.
(E-mail RE: McClatchley - 9/11
photo from George Galt marked Plaintiff's
Exhibit 19 for identification as of this
date.}
Q. It's MC 0029%92. And on the top is an
F-mail from George Galt to David Oberdick on Friday,

December 12, 2003, subject is regarding McClatchey

9/11 photo.
A, Hmm~-hmm .
Q. Do you recall writing this E-mail?
A. I recall writing an E-mail. This
appears to be it. I mean, I don't recall writing

these specific words.

Q. Did you review any documents in
preparation for your testimony today?

A. No, I did not.

0. Did you gather any E-mail from yourself

in response to the production of documents in this
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. RE: McClaichsy - 5/11 photo

David G. Oberdick
From: Galt, George ._\R EDACTED

Sent:  Friday, December 12, 2003 5:00 PM
To: David &. Oberdick
Subject: RE: McClatchey - 9/11 photo

Dave:

Arcording to onr staffers, Ms. McClatchey actuslly gave the photopraph to Gene Paskar {our photogragher). Charfes
Sheehan wiote the story and did not receive ihe photo. Both are AP staffers and received no additional compensation for
their work (beyond theirnommal salary). Geno Prskar does notrecall Ms, McClatohey restiicting the uss of the paotogzaph
or providing any additional doctmnentation fnotices or copyright statements) with the photo. However, our database did have
the photo marked with the caption that Ms. McClatchey was the photoprapher, thongh as I pointed cut in our conversation,
there was no explicit fustraction to AP members to include the name of the photographer with the photo (often this is done by
newspapers and wel sites as a courtesy, but Is not required under onr npreements).

T'm attaching ony standard "stringer™ agrecment and our standard “walk-in* agreenent. However, both anticipate a full
transfer of rights 10 AP and are probably inappropriate for your client if she wants to Yicense AP Jor firture nse of the
photograph. If she is interested, I'm happy to put together a licensing agresment with whatever Himitations your client wants,

Gearge
<<8tringer Conlract doc>> <<Waik-in Agreement DOC>>

——Original Message~ -

From: David G. Oberdick REDACTED
Sentr Tucsday, December 09, 2003 4:11 PM
To: Galt, George

Subject: MeClatekey - 9711 phota

George -
Ive spolten further with my clicnt on the above matter and can share the folowing additional foformation:

L. Ms. McClatchey recalls providing the photograph to Charles Shechan, a local reporter for the AP, for personal uses only.
Mr. Sheshan (sp7) contacted Mz McClatchey to intervicw her on 2 story concerning the photo., M, Bheehon made no
reference to using the photo for other purposes and Ms. McClatchey did not authiorize pny such use,

2. According to Ms. McClatchey, the photo she provided to Mr. Sheehan had both 2 copyright notice and a statement of
authorship. -

Could you please et me kaow if the AP received the plioto from Mr. Sheshon or sumeone else associated with the AP and
wheiber such individual Shechan received any compensation for the photo. Also, for prrposes of evaluating a possible
resolution where AP could keep use of the photo, could you send me a form of the contract that you typically use with other
individuals that provided photos to the AP.

Thenk you,

Dave Oberdick

David G. Oberdick CONFIDENTIAL

212712004

MC 00292




